

Pending Action List

New gTLD Committee

updated: 2007/Jul/18

This list reflects items that are on the New gTLD list items that need to be completed before the committee can complete the report and send it to the council for consideration.

It does not reflect the full granularity of the task itself just the next scheduled action.

Description	Date added to list	Date Due	Who holds Token	Next Pending action
Initial Impact statement	07-Jun-25	07-Jul-05		done
Resolve recommendation #3	07-Jun-28	07-Jul-12		done
Resolve recommendation #19	07-Jun-28	07-Jul-12		done
Discuss open implementation implication issues	07-Jun-25	07-Jul-12	Liz, Craig, Dan	Update on open issues
Resolve recommendation #6	07-Jun-28	07-Jul-19	-discussion group -Committee	further work by discussion group required. re-review on July 19 <i>Committee finalizes on July 19</i>
Resolve recommendation #20	07-Jun-28	07-Jul-19	RyC Committee	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● determine level of support based on possible new RyC statement of concern. ● new wording can be considered if greater support is reached on new wording <i>Committee finalizes on July 19</i>
RN for New gTLDs	07-Jul-05	07-Jul-19	Liz	- Feedback on ICANN/IANA names

Description	Date added to list	Date Due	Who holds Token	Next Pending action
Update Impact Statement and final comments	07-Jul-04	07-Jul-20	All Constituencies and committee participants	As necessary - Submit updates based on updated recommendations <i>[recommended that these be made available before committee discussion on July 19.]</i>
Updated draft for final committee review	07-Jul-04	07-Jul-23	Liz, Avri	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Addition of note on PRO recommendation to Implementation guideline - Update text of recommendations - Inclusion of remaining impact statement and other statements of concern
Final review of final draft	07-Jul-04	07-Aug-10	Committee	1+ week consensus call based on Jul 23 draft
Council vote	07-Jul-13	07-Sept-06	Council	
Public comment period ends	07-Jul-13		Liz	
Prepare package to send to board	07-Jul-13		Liz	
Deliver to Board	07-Jul-13		Liz	
Report from WG dealing with reference Implementation of RPMs	07-Jun-25	07-Oct-15	Kristina	start discussions report status weekly